

**LIST OF DEFINED TERMS**

**THIS DOES NOT FORM PART OF THE UNIFORM NETWORK CODE AND IS FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY<sup>123456</sup>**

1984 Act	TD Part VI 1.1(b)
Confirmation Day	TPD Z3.6.4
<a href="#">Confirmed Energy Theft</a>	<a href="#">TPD V14.1.1(a)</a>
<a href="#">Confirmed Energy Theft Claim</a>	<a href="#">TPD V14.1.1(b)</a>
<a href="#">Confirmed Energy Theft Notification</a>	<a href="#">TPD V14.1.1(c)</a>
<a href="#">Confirmed Energy Theft Objection</a>	<a href="#">TPD V14.1.1(d)</a>
<a href="#">Confirmed Energy Theft Withdrawal</a>	<a href="#">TPD V14.1.1(e)</a>
<a href="#">CET Registered User</a>	<a href="#">TPD V14.1.1(f)</a>
Confirmed Nomination Quantity	EID C1.4.1(b)
DNO System	IGTAD A2.2.1(a)
DNO TOG Report	TPD V14.1.3
DN Pensions Deficit Charge	TPD B7.1
Reasonable and Prudent Operator	GT C1
<a href="#">RECCo</a>	<a href="#">TPD V14.1.1(g)</a>
Receiving Party	OAD N6.1.1(a)
Reconciliation Billing Period	TPD S1.1.3(f)
Reconciliation Close-Out	TPD E1.3.1(e)
Reconciliation by Difference Date	GT C1
Renomination Submission Time	EID C1.7.2
reporting month	TPD <del>V14.1.4</del>
representative	GT C2.9.5
Shipper's Licence	GT C1
Shipper TOG Report	TPD <del>V14.1.2</del>
Short Term Demand Model	TPD H5.2.2
Terms of Reference	MR 2.1
<a href="#">Theft Energy Value</a>	<a href="#">TPD V14.1.1(h)</a>
third party	OAD N7.1.7(b)

Deleted: 2

Deleted: c

Deleted: V13

Deleted: 3

Deleted: V13

Deleted: 1

<sup>1</sup> Implementation of modification 0651 effective 05:00hrs on a date to be confirmed will amend this list in whole or in part.  
<sup>2</sup> Implementation of modification 0710S effective 05:00hrs on a date to be confirmed will amend this list in whole or in part.  
<sup>3</sup> Implementation of modification 0745S effective 05:00hrs on a date to be confirmed will amend this list in whole or in part.  
<sup>4</sup> Implementation of modification 0728B and Consent to Modify C059 effective 05:00hrs on 01/10/2021 will amend this list in whole or in part.  
<sup>5</sup> Implementation of modification 0752S effective 05:00hrs on a date to be confirmed will amend this list in whole or in part.  
<sup>6</sup> Implementation of modification 0759S effective 05:00hrs on a date to be confirmed will amend this list in whole or in part.